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To whom it may concern Date 14 May 2024 

Enquiries Hlumela Mntumni 

E-mail address mntumnh@eskom.co.za  

Dear Sir/Madam 

Enquiry number WCTX1187HM 

Description / Project Title The Provision of Security Services in Southern Grid (Eastern Cape & Free State) 
Transmission Sites and National Key Point Site for a period of Thirty-Six (36) months. 

Tender Questions Closing Date 20 May 2024 

 

Item  Questions  Answers  Clarity Published 
Dates  

1.  1. With reference to the NEC3 pricing list the panic button is 
a monthly rate? 
a. Are you going to change it to a monthly rate? 

Yes, this will be changed to a monthly rate when we 
update the NEC and repost. 

14 May 2024 

2.  2. What is the km that the vehicle will travel in Part 2 of the 
NEC3 contract? 

You can either charge Eskom the AA 
(AUTOMOBILE ASSOCIATION) rate at a maximum 
of 5500km per month, or a fixed monthly rate. One 
or the other, not both. 
 

14 May 2024 

3.  3. What type of SAPS clearance will be accepted un the 
Mandatory requirements? 
a. Do you have a SAPS document number that will be 
accepted? 

No, we will accept a valid SAPS Clearance 

Certificate obtainable from the Criminal Record 

Centre in Pretoria or printout from the Local Criminal 

14 May 2024 
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Record Centre, as long as it has the SAPS date 

stamp for validity.  

4.  Can I tender only for Bloemfontein sector if I have 20 firearms  Must have a minimum of 15 Firearms in arsenal at 
the time of tendering (Per area- Bloemfontein-15 
Firearms, Eastern Cape Areas-15 Firearms and 
Welkom/Sasolburg -15 Firearms). 

14 May 2024 

5.  Please advise of the above as the Department of Labour does 
not issue UIF Compliance Certificates its on hold 
Can we submit the Circular from Labour and Proof of Payment 
that we still comply 

Provide proof of UIF Registration and Contribution 
from Department of Employment & Labour 

14 May 2024 

6.  Since we are only going to tender for Bloemfontein do we still 
have to provide proof for 45 fire arms 

Refer to question 4  

7.  Uif no longer issue letter of good standing what do we need to 
submit in its place  

Refer to question 5  

8.  Do we have to submit breathalyzer certificates for 4 officers   Yes  

9.  Could you kindly explain what you mean by train the trainer 
certificate   

A certificate for a subject matter expert who can 
train other people in their organization 

 

10.  - Is that for all sites or each site 

- If we are bidding for one region must we still have R15 000 

000.00 per region?  

The Public Liability Insurance requirement remains 
the same (15Mil) irrespective of the number of areas 
tendered for. 
 
 

 

11.  we tried to log in with the link in the tender document, but we 
were never accepted as it stated: we will let people know your 
waiting. 
  
Can we continue preparing our tender documents for submission 

Yes  

12.  According to SAPS, this letter can be used for the purposes of 

tendering for a contract and after this process if the provider has 

The attach document does not suffice as the NKP 
office with usually forward a letter stating the 
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been awarded the contract and it has been forwarded to NKP and 

SI section, the provider will be registered if the service provider still 

meets all the requirements.  

 

In terms of the above, CPI does not currently hold a contract at a 

NKP site thus, application is yet to be registered. Kindly see 

attached letter received from SAPS regarding process and 

requirements for registration as NKP security service provider.  

 
Can you kindly confirm if the attached will suffice in terms of 

Eskom’s mandatory requirements?  

 

company name and address and indicating that the 
company does meet the NKP requirements and 
their registration with the NKP will be confirmed 
once a security contract at an NKP installation is 
awarded to them. 

 


